EXHIBIT G

Mark Hunggrford

From: Michael Pauls -

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Mark Hungerford

Subject: Re: Colorado Lagoon Parking Lot

Thank you Mark.

The issue with PW's reasoning is that Belmont Heights is not parking impacted around the CL.

Did PW submit any parking studies or corroborating information to support.

The trouble is that this application, if approved, would be impactful to the surrounding CL neighborhood and should be
vetted by the neighborhood associations prior to going to Hearing.

Is a staff report being generated prior to the Hearing? Is staff recommending approval?
Could I come by your office to review the file prior to the hearing?
Best,

Michael

On Apr 19, 2018, at 6:07 PM, Mark Hungerford <Mark.Hungerford@longbeach.gov> wrote:

Hi Michael,

Nice speaking with you earlier this week. Public Works’ response to the question of why the Colorado
Lagoon parking lot was included in the project scope was that it’s for consistency — they’re targeting City
parking lots in the Coastal Zone. | assume it also has to do with it being part of the pilot program and its
adjacency to the somewhat parking impacted Belmont Heights neighborhood.

Regards,
Mark Hungerford, AICP
Planner

Long Beach Development Services | Planning Bureau

T 562.570.6439 F 562.570.6068

333 West Ocean Blvd., 5th FI | Long Beach, CA 90802
mark.hungerford@longbeach.gov | Ibds.longbeach.qgov




Jonathan Iniesta

From: Michael Johnston

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 4:05 PM

To: lissa.buzzelli

Cc: Mark Hungerford; Jonathan Iniesta

Subject: Zoning Admin Application # 1802-08 LCDP18-003)
Hi Lissa,

Your existing permit will be good until the listed expiration date of January 2019. Approval of the local coastal permit
will not affect your ability to use your permits and park in the Marina Green and Alamitos lots as you’ve been doing.

Please let me know if you have any other questions and | am happy to help.
Best,

Michael

Michael Johnston

Administrative Analyst, Public Works
P: (562) 570-6951

www longbeach.gov/pw/

From: Mark Hungerford

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:00 PM

To: 'lissa.buzzelli'

Subject: RE: Zoning Admin Application # 1802-08 LCDP18-003)

Hi Lissa,

Thank you for sharing your thoughts. The Alamitos and Marina lots would still offer overnight and daytime parking
services, respectively. The holder of an Alamitos lot overnight permit would be able to park in the lot from 8:00 p.m. -
8:00 a.m. without having to pay a parking meter. These are the same hours of meter-exempt parking for permit holders
that exists today under the pilot program. Additionally, the Marina lot’s 8:00 a.m. — 8:00 p.m. permit parking hours and
8:00 a.m. - 12:00 a.m. metered parking hours will not change.

I will forward your email to Public Works staff so they can address your question about the existing parking permits.

Sincerely,

Mark Hungerford, AICP
Planner

Long Beach Development Services | Planning Bureau

T 562.570.6439 F 562.570.6068

333 West Ocean Bivd., 5th FI | Long Beach, CA 90802
mark.hungerford@longbeach.gov | Ibds.longbeach.gov

From: lissa.buzzelli [mailto:lissa.buzzelli@yahoo.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Mark Hungerford <Mark Hungerford@longbeach gov>
Subject: RE: Zoning Admin Application # 1802-08 LCDP18-003)
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Mark,

This new proposal is even more challenging for residents at the Villa who used the Alamitos and Marina lots.
What options does the city offer for residents? The city has no limitation for developers but seems not to
address the horrible limited beach parking issues. Can you offer me some options? Especially to retired or
disabled tenants who does not have the ability to move their cars on the new schedule being proposed.

Also, currently | have city permits for the two lots mentioned above, which expires on Jan 2019. Will these be
valid until the expiration date? When will these new proposal changes to into effect?

Thank you
Lissa

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Mark Hungerford <Mark.Hungerford@longbeach.govs>
Date: 4/19/18 10:02 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: Lissa Buzzelli

Subject: RE: Zoning Admin Application # 1802-08 LCDP18-003)

Hi Lissa,

The attached narrative covers the proposal. If you have follow-up questions please feel free to contact either myself or
Jonathan Iniesta (jonathan.iniesta@longbeach.gov).

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

--—--Original Message-----

From: Lissa Buzzelli

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Mark Hungerford <lark.Hungerford@longbeach.gov>
Subject: Zoning Admin Application # 1802-08 LCDP18-003)

Mark,

I would like to receive detail information on this zoning City Beach Parking Lots information since it impacts many in the
Alamitos area. Including me, who is challenged with parking issues.

Please email me when you can.

Thank you
Lissa



Jonathan Iniesta _

From: Jackie Velez

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Mark Hungerford; Jonathan Iniesta
Subject: Zoning Change Notice Flyer Question

Hello, | recently received a notice for a public hearing on April 23 about a proposed change to beach
parking lots allowing for overnight parking.
Application Number 1802-08 (LCDP18-003)

What the notice fails to describe is what the actual "overnight parking" permits cover. That is,...

will overnight parking be until a specific time in the morning?
or will the permit last for several days?

how will the permits be enforced and monitored?

what is the intent of this change?

o o ] (-]

The notice eludes to a pilot program. When was this pilot program?
It would be nice to be more specific, instead of generalities.

Given the above questions, | will say that it is nice to get this notification ahead of time.

Regards,
Jackie Velez



Jonathan Iniesta

From: Brian Wolfe

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 9:49 PM
To: Mark Hungerford

Cc: Jonathan Iniesta

Subject: Re: Beach Parking Lots LCDP
Hi Mark;

Thank you for sending this along.

I am generally supportive of this permit/ expanded use of these areas and glad to know it has been going thru a pilot
program.

One concern is noise generation, especially early morning and during extended hours.

Please consider how best to notify users of the parking areas in a polite way to be considerate of nearby residents. Noise
can carry a long way across the Colorado Lagoon. Perhaps some thoughtful signage.

Regards;
Sent from my iPad

Brian Wolfe

On Apr 19, 2018, at 2:29 PM, Mark Hungerford <iviark.Hungerford @longheach.gov> wrote:

Hi Brian,

Nice speaking with you a moment ago. The attached PDF provides a series of tables that cover the
permit parking breakdown, the proposed open/close hours for each lot, and the proposed hours of
metered parking for each lot.

Feel free to contact either myself or Jonathan Iniesta (cc’d) with any follow-up questions.

Regards,

Mark Hungerford, AICP
Planner

Long Beach Development Services | Planning Bureau

T 562.570.6439 F 562.570.6068

333 West Ocean Blvd., 5th FI | Long Beach, CA 90802
mark.hungerford@longbeach.gov | Ibds.longbeach.qov

<Project Description - Narrative.pdf>



Jonathan Iniesta

From: claude

Sent: Saturday, April 21, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Mark Hungerford; Jonathan Iniesta

Subject: Written Testimony for Application 1802-08 Public hearing Scheduled 4/23/18

Attachments: Written Testimony from SYCLB For Application 1802.08 Regulation of beach parking
4.23.18.00ux

Gentlemen,

My name is Claude LeBlond, T am an officer at the Shoreline Yacht Club of Long Beach. I have the
responsibility for parking issues at the club and will represent the club at the public hearing. Attached is
written testimony for the parking regulation project public hearing to be conducted on Monday April 23rd.
A copy of this has been previously mailed to the hearing officer. I am sending this to you in the event that
the paper submission did not make it into the meeting packet. I will be attending the meeting to submit
oral testimony on the topics of concern to us.

Best Regards,

Claude LeBlond

Jr. Staff Commodore

Shoreline Yacht Club of Long Beach



Date: 4/20/2018

To: Hearing Officer
Public hearing on the matter of application # 1802-08 {(LCDP18-003)

From: Shoreline Yacht Club of Long Beach
386 E Shoreline Drive

Written testimony:

The Shoreline Yacht Club of Long Beach signed a lease with the City of Long Beach in 2003 for its clubhouse
at 386 Shoreline Drive South in Long Beach Shoreline Marina. At that time, the parking situation at Marina
Green and the Boat Owners parking area were significantly different than what it is today. The boat owners
parking had open access, and the Marina tenants had parking passes for their cars. Parking passes for
visitors were easily available. Some years ago, access to the boat owners parking was limited, gates were
installed requiring marina residents to have a FOB to open the gate. Additionally, non-boating related
visitors to the Yacht Club were charged a fee, currently $12, for a parking pass.

At the initiation of the lease, the Marina Green parking is believed to have been free. Sometime later,
metered parking was introduced with payment required from 8 AM to 6 PM. Currently, payment is
required from 8 AM to 12 AM with a 2-hour time limit. The time limit of 2 hours puts restriction on visitors
to the club, having to track their parking situation. It does not take much distraction to forget to extend the
parking period, with the risk that they will be issued a parking citation. This makes the experience for
visitors to the yacht club for those who use the Marina Green parking an unfortunate burden.

The Yacht Club is making a request for two parking related actions:
1. We ask that the time limit for parking in the Marina Green parking lots be extended to an optional
six hours, eliminating the requirement to have the visitor return to extend the parking period.

2. We ask that the binary interpretation of boating-related as opposed to commercial activities of the
yacht club be eliminated. All the wide range of events the club hosts are directly related to some
club member sponsored activity and the club believes all our guest visitors should be treated the
same.

Sincerely yours,

Claude W. LeBlond
Jr. Staff Commodore 2018, Parking issues coordinator.
Shoreline Yacht Club of Long Beach

N 33°45"67.7"” W 1180 11'20.8"
386 Shoreline Drive South « Long Beach, CA 90802
Office Phone and Fax: 562.435.4093 ¢ Email: office@syclb.org
Member SCYA, YRUSC, SCCA



Jonathan Iniesta

From: Kyle Johnson _
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:25 AM
To: Jonathan Iniesta

Cc: Kyle Johnson

Subject: Belmont pier parking

Hello Jonathon,
[ live in the Belmont Shore Condos that sit on the Belmont Pier parking lot. | purchased my condo in March of 2013,
since then I have had 2 parking permits, one for daytime and cne for nighttime.

Without the 24 hour parking ability | have no where to park. My only option is that is not a 2 hour parking is on Termino
Ave, which has about 20 parking spots and are extremely limited after 7pm.

The best aspect of living in Belmont shore is that | don’t have to get in my car and drive on weekends, | predominantly
ride my bike and leave my car in the lot over the weekend for 24 hours.

My complex provides 1 parking spot per unit, of the 71 units a majority have more than 1 car and we are not having
success finding alternative parking if the Belmont Pier parking lot does not have 24 hour parking permits.

Thank you for considering,

Kyle Johnson



Jonathan Iniesta

From: Maru Mitm
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:28 AM
To: Mark Hungerford

Cc: Jonathan Iniesta
Subject: Local Coastal Development Permit - La Verne Parking lot

Dear Project Planners,

| support permitted day and night parking at La Verne parking lot for
regular vehicles. No RV's, oversized vehicles, trucks, buses or
campers. Residents should have a preferential rate for day and
night parking as they have this in place in several other cities. Since
over 1/4 of Ocean Blvd., public parking is taken over by transients
living in their cars day and night and many of them have been here
for years and without valid license plates, we need to make parking
available for residents.

There are several issues that needs to be addressed and must take
place. Since we live right across La Verne parking lot, we see it all.
Summer is starting and with it more parking lots violations.

Huge RV's setting up camp or parking here day and night for days
without paying parking fees since there is no enforcement. This
week end there was a semi truck cab parked here for 3 days and
nights. These people know there is no enforcement and they can
get away with it. We need signage to stop skateboarding parties
and practicing their tricks while destroying government/public
property and interfering with our quality of life. Every other city
public parking lot has signs such as: No skateboarding, No
vandalism, No loitering, No alcohol drinking. You are parked in
residential neighborhood, please keep it quiet and respect the
residents, Quiet time enforcement, etc.

Our quality of life is deteriorating and we have to endure sleepless
nights due car racing in La Verne parking lot, people parking,
drinking, playing loud music, screaming, etc. We spend lots of
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money to buy property to live here. We pay taxes and support local
economy. We need more enforcement. The phone numbers for
parking on City of Long Beach web site do not work well, since
when we call, no one answers and we get no call back when we
leave a message.

On another note the Coastal Commission should address the
problem with increasing numbers of dogs on the beach. Since the
Roses Doggy park was extended we see more dogs on the beach
outside the dog area. Most of them are loose, no leash. There is so
much dog poop on the beach it's ridiculous. This is a health hazard
to all beach goers and is a violation.

We are on the beach, bike and pedestrian path every day. | am
tired stepping into dog poop on the beach.

All other beach cities have a strict enforcement policies in place
and they do ticket the violators! We need signs with violation fees
posted and start enforcing it. If you start issuing tickets to violators
and they have to pay, the word spreads fast and it would reduce
the problem greatly.

Thank you for your time.

Maru Molak



Mark Hungerford

From: Mark Hungerford

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:54 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Beach Parking Lots

Hi Brian,

Here are brief answers to your questions:

1. Thisis probably best for Public Works to answer. | do know that the overnight parking allowance in the pier and
La Verne parking lots was intended to ease the demand for street parking after-hours. Beyond that, Public
Works is looking to roll-out various other measures identified in the Belmont Shore Parking Study
Implementation Plan (2017) to further reduce the neighborhood’s parking burden.

2. Youare correct, 9:00 p.m. — 6:00 a.m. would be the new overnight permit hours. Meters wouldn’t be in effect
though from 8:00 p.m. — 12:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. — 8:00 a.m. A permit holder could therefore park from 8:00
p.m.—8:00 a.m. — same as today — without paying a meter. From 6:00 a.m. - 8:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m.—12:00
a.m., however, there would be an overlap with free, unmetered public parking.

3. The Zoning Administrator will not be considering the demand-based fee proposal as described in the notice and
project narrative. This will be a future issue for City Council and/or Coastal Commission consideration.

4. This question is also probably best for Public Works to answer.

Regards,

Mark Hungerford, AICP
Planner

Long Beach Development Services | Planning Bureau

T 562.570.6438 F 562.570.6068

333 West Ocean Blvd., 5th FI | Long Beach, CA 90802
mark.hungerford@Ilongbeach.gov | lbds.longbeach.cov

From: )

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Mark Hungerford <Mark.Hungerford@longbeach.gov>
Subject: Re: Beach Parking Lots

Hi Mark,
Good speaking with you as well, and thank you for the project description and tables ahead of today’s 2 p.m. meeting.

I'suspect you're pressed for time ahead of the meeting, but if you have a few moments to spare, I'd be grateful for any
clarity you can provide regarding the following questions before the meeting:

1. The proposal mentions a number of goals — simplifying current regulations; facilitating beach parking access to the
public during daytime hours; and to facilitate demand-based pricing to coastal access — but what level of priority (if any)
is placed on easing parking congestion in the neighborhoods surrounding the beach lots? Was that consideration part of
the pilot program or other related (and possibly ongoing) discussion?

2. Has there been discussion that in shifting the hours for the Belmont Pier lot, specifically, that the shortened
availability will likely limit even further the ability of local residents to meaningfully use that lot overnight? (I may raise
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this point at the meeting on behalf of our residents and immediate neighbors, but having that lot unavailable to
overnight permit parking until at least 9 p.m. {vs the prior 8 p.m.) and requiring exit before 6 a.m. (vs the prior 8 a.m.)
results in even less desirability for residents to use that option and will therefore add additional vehicles to surface
streets overnight, especially on street-sweeping evenings and mornings.)

3. Are the permit costs the same as have been in place and posted online in recent years? Any changes anticipated,
given the shortened hours availability and use?

4. With the addition of gates and the change to specific hours, is there any budgeting or planning to maintain or increase
patrols of the beach lots generally and the Belmont Pier lot specifically? (Residents in our building whose units face the
beach regularly complain about noise from vehicles and activities in the Belmont Pier lot after 10 p.m. and into the after-

midnight hours. Between midnight and 6 a.m., would there then be no allowed use if the lot apart from overnight
permit holders, and activities during that window prohibited?)

I'll look forward to your reply, if possible before the meeting but if not, whenever your time allows.
Thanks and best,
Brian Cochrane

On Apr 23, 2018, at 11:39 AM, Mark Hungerford <Mark.Hungerford@longbeach.gov> wrote:

Hi Brian,

Nice speaking with you a moment ago. Attached is the project description and tables detailing the
proposed changes. Feel free to reply with any follow-up questions you may have.

Regards,

Mark Hungerford, AICP
Planner

Long Beach Development Services | Planning Bureau

T 562.570.6438 F 562.570.6068

333 West Ocean Blvd., 5th Fi | Long Beach, CA 90802
mark.hungerford@longbeach.qov | Ibds.longbeach.gov

<Project Description - Narrative.pdf>
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April 23,2018

City of Long Beach

Department of Development Services
Hearing Officer

333 West Ocean Blvd., 5" Floor
Long Beach, CA 90802

Re: Opposition to Public Works’ Proposal to permanently charge for parking in the
Belmont Pier Parking Lot between 6 and 8 pm and increasing parking rates

To Whom It May Concern:

Belmont Brewing Company opposes Public Works’ proposal to permanently charge for
parking in the Belmont Pier Parking Lot between 6 and 8 pm and to increase parking
rates in that lot as the proposal:

(1) Is contrary to the Belmont Pier Planned Development’s purpose of increasing
use of an underutilized area;

(2) will drive legitimate use of the pier area away and thereby further deteriorate
the area and public safety;

(3) will discourage capital investment in the area and employment in the area;

(4) will place Belmont Brewing Company at a competitive disadvantage with
other restaurants on property leased by the City with lots that do not charge
for parking;

(5) will add to traffic and parking congestion in the surrounding area as the public
looks for cheaper alternatives to the beach lot; and

(6) will negatively impact other revenue the City receives from leaseholders.

A two week attempt to divine the meaning of the enigmatic “Notice” I received on April
10 (as a property owner — Belmont Brewing Company received no notice) regarding
“changes to the City’s regulation of public beach parking lots” has yielded, among other
things, the following details from Mark Hungerford, Project Planner regarding this
proposal:

(1) “Fees for beach parking lots will be increased to a rate of $.50 -$1.00/15
minutes” (4/18/18 e mail from Mark Hungerford); and




City of Long Beach Hearing Officer
April 23,2018
Page Two

(2) The permanent extension of metering in the Belmont Pier parking lot from 6-8
pm, a time when virtually the only demand for the lot is for the Belmont
Brewing Company.

If the City is determined cripple or destroy one of the remaining businesses leasing
property from the City in the Belmont Pier area, reduce the number of people visiting the
area, and further deteriorate the area, charging these fees and permanently extending the
metered hours from 6-8 pm is an excellent way to do it. The Belmont Olympic Pool
complex is gone. La Palapa Restaurant is gone. The AqualLink is gone. Belmont
Brewing is still here but raising parking rates and continuing the extension of metered
hours from 6-8 pm will be devastating. Why pay these rates to £0 1o a restaurant by the
Belmont Pier when other restaurants by the water and leased by the City have no parking
fees? Why go to the pier area at all?

The Belmont Pier Planned Development District (PD-2) provides in part:

The intent of the Planned Development is to encourage a joint public and
private effort to revitalize the underutilized area ... [ Section 1, Purpose and
Intent]

Yet it seems the Public Work’s interest is simply extracting more money from the public
from the parking lot, regardless of the impact on public use, surrounding businesses, the
people those businesses employ, or the stated purpose of the Belmont Pier Planned
Development of revitalizing an underutilized area.

A partial history of City actions in the Belmont Pier PD-2 since Belmont Brewing’s
opening in 1990 which have had the result, if not the intent, of reducing utilization of the
area:

- 1990 - City began charging for parking year-round instead of Labor Day to Memorial
Day;

- July 1, 1995 - City doubled the parking rate which decreased the usage of the parking
lots by “37 percent” — Page 1 of City of Long Beach Report on and adoption of Two
Resolutions Regarding Beach Parking Fees (Districts 2 and 3), Exhibit 1;



City of Long Beach Hearing Officer
April 23,2018
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- 1997 — City doubled the parking fees for the Belmont Pier Parking Lot and “the total
number of vehicles using beach lots did decrease” — 9/30/1 998 Letter from City
Councilman Frank Colonna to David Hansen, attached hereto as Exhibit 2, responding to
David Hansen’s 6/19/1997 letter to Gwendolyn Parker;

- 2013 — City reduced the number of parking spaces in the Belmont Pier lot to
accommodate a change in the bike path in spite of the Belmont Pier Planned
Development District Plan’s mandate that “[t]he existing number of public parking
spaces shall be retained” [Section 11 d (1)];

- 2014 - City demolished Belmont Plaza Olympic Pool and La Palapa Restaurant;
- 2017 - City started charging for parking for the hours of 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm; and

- 2017 AquaLink service to Belmont Pier terminated due to a broken ramp with no
apparent plan to repair the ramp or resume service.

There just is not enough demand for parking in the Belmont Pier area to justify these fees
and metering hours. As I wrote years ago:

It is important to understand how the Belmont Pier area is different from the Seal
Beach Pier or the Huntington Beach Pier, where parking meters near the pier
command ... [much higher rates]. The Huntington Beach and Seal Beach piers
are continuations of their Main Streets, with expansive commercial centers,
beaches with swimming, surfing etc. These features create tremendous demand
for limited parking. The Belmont Pier area, in contrast is relatively isolated, with
minimal commercial activity, no swimming or surfing. 6/19/1997 letter to
Gwendolyn Parker, attached hereto as Exhibit 3 page 1

Further, discouraging legitimate use of the pier area by increasing parking rates can only
increase the blight of mentally disturbed, drug addled drifters who frequent the pier area,
steal bikes, use drugs, assault people, defecate in public and intimidate people. As former
City Councilman and former Commander of the Long Beach Police Department Doug
Drummond wrote long ago in support of Belmont Brewing Company’s patio expansion:

Expansion of this and other visitor serving commercial uses that bring the public
to the Belmont pier area at dusk and after dark is of vital interest to help insure
public safety. August 8, 1996, Letter from Doug Drummond to the California
Coastal Commission Exhibit 4



City of Long Beach Hearing Officer
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When legitimate public use is chased away with high parking fees, the criminal element
fills the void. As Doug Drummond continued:

Today, life after dark is returning to the Belmont Pier area thanks in good
measure to the Belmont brewery restaurant. This popular restaurant brings people
to it by car, bike, and on foot. The patrons combine dining with strolling on the
pier, plaza and bike path. This trend needs to be encouraged to grow- not nipped
in the bud by government. Exhibit 4 page 1-2

Those words are just as true today. Raising parking rates and charging to park in the lot
in the evening will only discourage the public from patronizing one of the few remainin g
legitimate evening activities in the area: dining at Belmont Brewing Company. Further
deterioration of the area will follow.

The City of Long Beach does have a broader financial interest that Public Works does
not: rental revenue from Belmont Brewing Company, rental revenue from other City
tenants, and the jobs of the people they employ. While cutting parking use in half would
not mathematically decrease Public Works’ revenue if rates were doubled, it would
mathematically decrease the rental revenue the city receives from Belmont Brewing
Company and other City tenants. While Public Works may not care about that revenue or
the resulting loss of jobs, loss of taxpayer’s income, loss of sales tax revenue, loss of
federal and state excise tax revenue, loss of payroll tax revenue, or loss of income tax
revenue, these are things that other government entities seem to care about.

There is another troubling aspect of the Public Works’ proposal that ought to be
addressed. Over the years the City of Long Beach has on several occasions requested
proposals from Belmont Brewing Company and others for development of the Belmont
Pier. No business in its right mind would contemplate investing substantial capital for in
a commercial enterprise on the Belmont Pier as long as the Public Works can function as
Gozer the Destroyer and effectively cut off access to the Pier area by raising parking rates
and reducing the hours the lot is open. That does not seem to be a concern of Public
Works, but it ought to be. Public Works does not seem concerned that a lot of people’s
livelihoods depend on the public being willing to park in that Pier lot and visit Belmont
Brewing Company and other surrounding businesses. That willingness to use the lot will
diminish with parking rate increases. You can’t repeal the law of supply and demand, but
Public Works can do a lot of damage trying.
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Ive looked out at a mostly empty Belmont Pier Parking lot for 28 years, and this plan
seems determined to keep it that way. The plan reflects a myopic view that does not
serve the public interest and should be denied.

Sincerel

David Hansen
President and Co-Owner, Belmont Brewing Company

Cc Councilwoman Suzie Price



CITY OF LONG BEACH
Separtneni of Farks, Recreation and Marine
27€C Studebeker Roag, Long Beach, CA 80815-1697

(562) £70-3100 ¢ FAX (562) 57C-3100

hMey 14, 2002

HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNEIL
Clty of Long Beech
Californie

ES:IIEY 6~ VM 20

SUBJECT: Repori on and Adoplion of Two Regolutions Regerding Beach Perking
s (Districte 2 znd 3

DISCUSSION

At the City Council meeting on April 2, 2002, Councilmember Frank Colonne reguested
& repori evaluating beech perking feee end revenue for all beach znd merlns perking
lote esst of Alemitos Avenus, The efieched report e provided In reeponse to thet
request, .

The report indicates that the doubllng of the beach perking rete in fiscal yeer 1995-06
has felled to heve the desired effect end eppears to have caused peripheral periing
probleme. Ae & result, it ie recommended that the City Council implement & pilat
program reducing the beach parking fee from £0.25 per fiftesn minutee to §0.25 per
thirty minutee, effective May 24, 2002, or ee soorn theregfier gs the perking metere cen
be changes fo reflect the new retes, end shell terminate es of November 80, 2008, Thig
progrem will engble steff to fully eveluste the eflecte of the rete reduetion for & two-
summer period, end meke & begch perking fee recommendetion et the end of this pilot
progrem.

In & related issue, &t certain times during the vesr, the etefled kiosk 2t the Belmont
Veterene Memoriel Pier lot coste more to operate then the delly reveriue derived from
the lot. Thie oceurs perticulerly on weekdeye during the winter season, We heve

Therefore, It is recommended thet the City Menager, of his deslgnee, be plven authority
fo suspend etefl service end offer free parking In the Belmont Veterens Memorigl Pler
lot when it ie de@msﬁ fiscelly prudent to do eb.

These mefters were reviewed by Deputy Cly Attorney James McCabe on Mey 6, 2002,
and by Budget Burseu Menager Annetie Hough, on May 3, 2002.

Chy Council ection on thie metier ie requested &t the May 14, 2002, meeting in order to
implement thie progrem by Memoriel Dey 2002.

The benefiis ere engless. ™

.- e i 1




HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
May 14, 2002
Page 2

FISCAL IMPACT

The beech periing lot reveriues have been declining since 1985. It is estimated that the
proposec 60 percent fee reduction will reeult In & revenue loss of §150,000 in the
Tidelends Operating Fund (TF) during the firet full year of implementetion. However, it
is enticipeted thet the fee reduction, which will provice more of en incentive for patrons
to use the beech parking lots, combined with & conceried mearketing effort, will bripg the
perking revenues back to their current levels within two to three yeers. The eslimatec
lose to the Tidelende Operating Fund (TF) in the Depertment of Perke, Recreetion ano
Mearine (PR) le 862,500 for the remainder of Fiscal Year 2002. . . :

IT 18 RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL:

1) Reeelve end file the Report on Beech Perldng Feec and Reverue,

2)  Adopt the etisched Resslution euthorizing & pllot progrem for & beach
periing fee reduction effective ey 24, 2002, or zs soon thereefter es the
parking materse ¢zn be chanpged to refiect the new retes, end shell

t@ﬁﬁ_lﬁ&‘i@ &t of November 86, 2003.

3)  Adopt the etisched Resolution ﬁuﬁiéﬁzﬁné the Clty Manzger, or his
deslgnce; {0 BuspencsilEfied pering eervice and offer-freemerkiag Inthe
‘~?Eiaﬁm§m Veterene Memerigl Pier t'@i‘e&%’h&ﬁ.ﬁ' le deemed *ﬁs&alwfmemt.

Respectfully submitied,

N

o B e, Tl
REEE W o e T T

PRIBTHIESTES
 DIRECTORIPIFARE
PTHIME e
Altachments

APPROVED:

//% //ZV,/,/
HENRY TABOADA
CITY MANAGER




ACH BARKIE

Prior fo July 1, 1665, beech perking fees were $0.26 per thiny minutes. During the
budget procass for fiscel vear 1986-86, the City Council pessed & fee increese doubling
this perkirig fee, to $0.25 per fifieen minutee. Akhough beech perking revenues Gid
experierice en increase, it wae nowhere neer the revenue doubling thet wes expectec
when the fes increase was pesssed.

Attachment 1 illustrates the financial history of beech perking revenuee ghorly before
the rete doubling, &s well & subseguent to the rete doubling. As you cen see, the
averege revenuee heve Incregsed by 26 percent, but the usege of the parking lote hae
decreesed 37 percent,

This trend supports two schoole of thought. The firet is thet the perking fee mey be &
digincentive to beach usege. The second is thet beachgoers are parking in adjacent
nelghborhoods. In either instance, the need to eddress perking feee In beech lote is
underscored,

In addition to feiling to have the Impact on revenueg thet wee anticipeted, other
probleme heve &risen eince the doubling of the rete. Specficelly:

1) The resteurants edjecent to the Belmont Pier heve compleined of & drop in
business by 25 percent slnee ihe rete was doubled In 1825, They point to the
fact thet they ere competing for businese with restaurents In the Alemlice Bay
Marine end Seel Beech, moet of which enjoy convenlent free perking, In fack,
the buelnese of one resteurgnt is down fo the extent that they ere currently
felling behind on rent peyments to the City.

2) The reeldente nesr Merine Perk (Mother's Beich) ofter complein thet beach
goers evoid the pey beech ot by perking in the edjoining neiphborhood. This
also eceurs along Oceen Boulevard, l

2) The Parke, Recreetion and Merine Stretegic Plen shows tremendous support
for the beaches, vet the beach parking fee eppeere to create & berrier to beach
USEQE. . :

Finelly, In en effor to eftract more beechgoere, the Siete recently helved ite dally
besch perking rete to $3 & osy, significently iower then the €1 &n hour currently
charged in our beach lots.

As e result of the continued decline In beach perking revenues, and In an effort to
mitigate the problems encountered since the rete wee doubled, we recommend & pilot
progrem to reduce fees in gll beach pearking lots east of Alamiioe Avenue to $0.25 per
thity minutes. We recommend implementation prior to Memoriel Day 2002 and
further action (either progrem terminetion or & recommendstion to Implement the
reduced rete permenently) by November 30, 2003. Thie will enable steff fo fully
eveluate the effecte of the pllot program over & period whieh includes two summers,



BUDGETED

YEAR REVENUE
1983-94 300,000
1984-05 525,000
1005-96 1,061,180
1996-¢7 750.006
1897-98 550,000
18998-¢9 825,34C
1988-2000 836,922
2000-0* 202,802

Average Revenue - 1021085
Averege Revenue - 1€88-2001
Difference

Revenue inercese-Afier Rete Doubling

Average Heure Perkes - 1993-1885
Average Hours Parked - 1886-2001
Difference

Usage Decrease After Rate Doubling

ACTUAL
REVENUE

374,802
375,647
661,264
468,424
£77,384
446,814
501,554

458,71C

a76,272
470,477
85,205

25%

750,543

470,477

(280,066)
a7y

ATTACHMENRT 1

Rate increesed rom $£0.26 per 30 minutes
16 §0.25 per “E minytes

885-86 not uses due to 15-month vegr

1685-88 not used due to 15-month year



OFFICEOF THKE CiTY CourciL

FRANK COLONNA

COUNCILMEMBER THIRD DISTRICT
Office:

Civic CENTER PLazA (562) 570-6310
333 WEST OcEAN BOULEVARD FAX: (562) 570-6186
LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA 90802 TDD: (562) 570-6629

September 30, 1998

David Hansen

Belmont Brewing Company
25 Thirty Ninth Place

Long Beach, CA 90813

Dear Davig:

The following is in response to your letters regarding the fee structure at
the Belmont Pier parking lot.

After receiving your first letter | met with Ralph Cryder, Gail Wasil and
Gwendolyn Parker, and as a result of that meeting the Department of
Parks, Recreation and Marine did research on meter revenue before and
after rates doubled. Unfortunately, the City's records do not allow for an
evaluation of usage specific to the Belmont Pier parking lot. Prior to the
rate increase, meter revenue was deposited on an aggregate basis for all
beach lots. However, the comparison does show that when the rates
doubled, the total beach parking lot revenue did not. In fact, revenue in
1996 exceeded fiscal year 1993/94 revenue by only 18.11% and 1997
meter revenues exceeded 1993/94 revenues by 26.75%. Although this
information does not show that the number of vehicles using the Belmont
Pier parking lot dropped after rates were increased, it does show that the
total number of vehicles using beach lots did decrease. We cannot
conclude that the rate itself is a disincentive to parking in the lots, as it
could be the rate coupled with the means of payment - quarters only, with
inadequate change machines.

With the above in mind, and for the fact that the Belmont Pier parking lot
serves three commercialinterests in the area as well as the beach and the
pool, the City has been exploring the feasibility of staffing the Iot.



Mr. David Hansen
September 30, 1998
Page 2

The Department plans to further evaluate the rate structure to optimize
use of the lot. Once they have had an opportunity to do so, | will contact
you to arrange a meeting.

Sincerely,

%%.Q@M—\

Frank Colonna
Councilmember, District 3
Cc: Ralph Cryder, Director, Parks, Recreation and Marine



25 THIRTY-NINTH PLace
LoNG BEACH.
CA S0803
(562) 433-3891
"; (562) 434-0804 (FAX)

CEMPAN

June 19, 1997

Gwendolyn Parker

City of Long Beach

Marina Leases and Concessions
2760 Studebaker

Long Beach, Ca, 90815

Re: Draft Parking Proposal

Dear Ms. Parker:

Thank you for inviting Iy comments on the draft rarking plan for
the Belmont Pier area. Although I have not seen or read the
proposal because it has not been released, as J understand it, the
Proposal includes the following features:

rarking fees will be charged in the evening as well as the day;
(2) fees of a dollar an hour during the day all year long; and
(3) a Parking attendant to collect fees rather than metered

Belmont Brewing Company is in favor the component of the
Proposal which eliminates the requirement of "feeding" the meter

a quarter for each fifteen minutes of rarking. This is expensive
and creates g "hassle factop" in parking, which drives business
away.

While the Proposal diminishes the "hassle factor", the rarking
fees are excessive and the Proposal only exacerbates then.

It is important to understand how the Belmont Pier area is
different from the Seal Beach Pier or the Huntington Beach Pier,

of parking. The Huntington Beach and Seal Beach piers are
continuations of their Main Streets, with eéxpansive commercial
centers, beaches with swimming, surfing etc. These features Create

tremendous demang for limited parking. The Belmont Pier area, in
contrast, is relatively isolated, with minimal commercial activity,
minimal sunbathing, no swimming or surfing, There is not a

tremendous demand for the pier 1ot except for an occasional hot
summer weekend day and certain evenings with special events at the
Pool. Even then there is ample parking east of the pool.



Gwendolyn Parker
June 19, 1997
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As Patricia Towner, former chair of the land use subcommittee
of the Long Beach Citizen’'s Committee that Produced the L.C.P. for
Long Beach (and former Coastal Commissioner) stated in her December

27, 1996, letter to the Coastal Commission in support of BBC’s
patio expansion:

Parking is really not a problemn. It is true that on
weekend afternoons during the summer the public parking
lot immediately adjacent to the plaza can fill up. There
are, however, literally thousands of under used public
parking spaces to the east of Belmont Pool, an easy and
pPleasant stroll up the bike path to the pier and plaza.

A copy of Ms. Towner's letter is attached,

It is not hard to understand that when the City doubled its
parking fees for the beach lot from $.50 per hour to $1.00 per
hour, Belmont Brewing Company's lunch business fell by 25%: there
are too many other places to go for lunch that do not involve such
a parking expense. The lot sits virtually empty most of the time.
I took the enclosed Polaroid pictures at 12:15 today. It is a
sunny summer day, school is out, and there are about 200 empty
parking spaces. There is a rParking problem at the Belmont Pier
lot: it is under used. The City has exacerbated that problem with
its rarking rates. The current rates simply do not make sense

given this area and the City’s articulated commitment to revitalize
it.

The area became blighted over the Years, with subsistence
fisherman, bums and crime being the most prominent features.

In response, the City of Long Beach and the California Coastal
Commission certified a coastal plan, which provides for the Belmont
Pier Planned Development Area that

[tlhe intent of this Planned Development is to encourage
a Jjoint public and private effort to revitalize this
underutilized area ... [Emphasis Added])

Certified Coastal Plan, page III-C-21. "Underutilized" is a very
diplomatic term. As Vice Mayor Drummond stated in his August 8,

1995 letter to the California Coastal Commission in support of
BBC’'s patio expansion:



Gwendolyn Parker
June 19, 1997
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The Belmont Pier area long suffered a very serious crime
problem. At one point, crime, including murder, became
so rampant that the City was forced to close the pier to
the public at dusk. Closing a public pier is a terrible
thing to have to do to such a significant public asset.

**¥ The area was dark and underutilized, a perfect site
for gang and other criminal activity. It didn’t help
that the major commercial establishment bringing people
into the area at night was a disreputable bikers bar
located where the Belmont Brewery now sit.

Fxx

Today, life after dark is returning to the Belmont Pier
area thanks in good measure to the Belmont Brewery
restaurant. This popular restaurant brings people to
it by car, bike and on foot. The patrons combine dining
with strolling on the pier, plaza and bike path. This
trend needs to be encouraged to grow--not nipped in the
bud by government. [Emphasis added]

A copy of Vice Mayor Drummond’s letter is attached.

Dr. Bush, Chairman of the Long Beach Planning Commission
expressed similar thoughts in support of Belmont Brewing Company’s
patio expansion:

I used to go to the Belmont Pier every night ... and I
saw that Pier deteriorate all around that area before the
Brewery came there and I am happy to see some young
fellas who bring some business to Long Beach bhecause that
Pier is my second home away from home to go down and talk
to someone greater than myself and the water and at night
sometimes I go there, And to see the change in that
place and to see that community is coming back .... I am
glad to see the Pier come back to a livable condition and
people doing something to help the city because that Pier
definitely needs help down there it's almost dead.

Transcript of Planning Commission Hearing, City of Long Beach,
October 17, 1996, pages 4-5.
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Now that Belmont Brewing Company has helped turn this ares
around, the City insists on charging excessive rates which threaten
redevelopment, Charging parking fees that equal the rates charged
at popular swimming and surfing beaches is a strange way to help

revitalize an "underutiligzed area', As indicated, our lunch
business fell by 25% when the City doubled its rarking rates. Now
the City wants to charge for parking after 6 p.m. as well! This

is an astoundingly short sighted idea which will help kill
redevelopment of this area: make it expensive to come here, as
expensive as the metered areas of popular beach areas. The city
should be doing all it can do to help bring people to the pier area
-after dark, not chase them away with new parking fees.

Lower rates should actually increase revenue due to increased
volume. Rates should be less during wveekdays and evenings. During
the winters demand could rarely justify the cost of an attendant.
In the past the City did not charge for parking in the lot from
after Labor day until Memorial day. Too often different government
entities work at cross purposes in ineffable ways. This appears
to be one of those times.

Lower parking rates and the resultant increased use of the lot
would be of added benefit to a multitude of government entities
that collect taxes and fees from Belmont Brewing Company and the
other business near the pier, The Belmont Brewing Company pays
hundreds of thousands of dollars in sales taxes, excise taxes,
property taxes, bossessory use taxes, rent to the City of Long
Beach, income taxes, payroll taxes, fees, fees, fees, and more fees
to government entities of every kind and description.

While an attendant may eliminate the need to park with a roll
of quarters, government ought to be about more than extracting the
most dollars possible from the brivate sector in the most efficient
manner. This City can help make this area more competitive with
other surrounding dining areas and accomplish itls purpose of
revitalizing this area by keeping parking rates consistent with
that goal and with the laws of supply and demand.

Sincerely,

David Hansen
enc.



Ms. Patricia Towner

Long Beach, CA 90803 -
December 27, 1996

mmiissioners,
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Mﬁthg chair of the land use subcommittee of the Long Beach Citizen’s

slfee thist pr du .C.P. for our City. This L.C.P., adopted after 18 months
ings'by our broad based citizen’s group, has been cited by the Commission

C D - § T
B served as an alternate commissioner

e apa'model L.C.P. process. Later, I also
4 ggth Cogst Regional Coastal Commissi_on.
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imately, gang fights and even a murder

for ! the City to close the pier at dusk, é?!d‘i'sgrace for a public pier.
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returned to living full time in Long Beach from Sacramento after

ief Executive Officer of the State Commission on the Status of Women.

420 learn that Coastal Staff was recommending against adding 600 square
-of the present patio area for the Belmont Brewery. ‘[ am bothered by

don that this minor expansion should require additional parking or interfere

tand from my experiences as a coastal commissioner why such concerns
ieveloped beach areas such as Venice where commercial development
e infrastructure needed for other public recreational uses. Belmont

Lounter to the basic thrust of the L.C.P. It would be a shame if such
ourage future needed visitor serving facilities in the area.

king is really not a problem. It is true that on weekend afternoons during the
public parking lot immediately adjacent to the plaza can fill up. There are,

‘-w_ y thousands of under used public parking spaces to the east of Belmont
.and pleasant stroll up the bike path to the pier and plaza.

here:may have been some merit for view corridor concern when the patio

was:planned to extend East into the main pedestrian access way to the area. Now
b . L . . . 3 .

€xpansion is planned (6 the South, view corridor interference seems minuscule,

ince a 20 foot view corridor will be maintained.

- This case is more im

R 2

portant than adding 600 square feet to an existing restaurant.

k. meé:nte g your staff is asking you to apply may make it difficult to achieve worthwhile
i planhing objectives as sct out in the L.C.P.
i . Turge you to grant a permit for this project. ’

Sincerely yours,

1
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b { ol
= cc: y Charles E. Greenberg
i, 3 Councilman Doug Drummond
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DOUGLAS S. DRUNMIMOND

VICE MAYOR
’ TELEPHONL 3100 £70-6226
COUNCILMEMBER, THIRD DISTRICY FAX (3101 5706166 "
CIVIC CENTER PLAZA 100 (3101 570-6629

333 WEST OCEAN BLVD
LONG BEACH. CA 80802

August 8, 1995 {_/R E @ E U v & ,»\ ‘

02 astal Commission UG 8 iee;
dway, Suite 380
' CALIFORNIA.
COASTAL “Oomey~ -1,

OUIH Cont

IR -

i) Councilman representing: the: Belmont Pier area where the Belmont Brewery

;g'located I am also- Vnce Mayor of the City of Long Beach.

T : ‘(i‘,H('_-

}be Commission grants-a pm&if@r the Bclmom Brewery restaurant to add some
savare feet to its cxnsmng outdoorpatic arca. - There are many reasons why doing so

sicolorful, well-run, ‘and’ ‘inexpensive restaurant at an important visitor serving
s in. tll:)e best interests of the public. I am sure most of them wxll be explained to

Chearing. = ' raw b

¢ Teason, however, is not s6° obvmus. and is very important 1o me. as the former
mmander of the Long Beach Police Department and the present Councilman for the area.

xpansion of this and other visitor serving commercial uses that bring the public to the

y '“‘J\t pier area at dusk and after dark is of vital interest to help insure public safety We
tounsure the public safety of all the pubhc using the arca at night

Yt

Th_ e],rﬁ'om Pier area long suffered a very serious crime problem. At one point, crime,
;'mclu ding murder, became so rampant that the City was forced to close the pier to the public
: ‘Closmg & public pier is & temble thing to have to do to such a significant public

«nr

lThe pier. and plaza ares is comamed but quite large, and is somewhat difficult to police by
“‘patrol cars. The arca was dark and undcmulnzcd a perfect site for gang and other criminal
ractivity. It didn’t help that the major commercial establishment bringing people into the
ax mght was a disreputable bikers bar located where the Belmont Brewery now sits.

1t Pier is in the center of our beach and has historically been the activity center for
e access. ~The parking lot has been metered and the revenue from these meters has

VIC Qd-sccunty officers for that location. In the coming year we intend to restore the pxer
and add'm nmprovcd restaurant in order to invite more people to the area.

Today, hfc after dark is returning to the Belmont Pier area thanks in good mcasurc to the
Belmont Brewery restaurant. This popular restaurant brings people to it by car, bike, and
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Coastal Commission -
Belmont Brewery, Appeal No. A-5-LOB-95-126
August 8, 1995
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on foot. - The patrons combine dining with strolling on the pier, plaza, and bike path. This
trend needs to be encouraged to grow--niot nipped in the-bud by government.

Our long term solution is to treat the area as a small “community” and provide a continuous
police presence at night by foot or bicycle patrol. Long Beach has been very successful
with this approach 1o bring back and protect the public in its downtown “Pine Square™ are.
But to provide adequate demographics and intensity of night use 1o justify such a public
safety program in today's tough economic times, there needs to be & higher concentration
of night time visitor serving uses in the area.

I urge the Commission to join with me to help attain the vision of the Citizen’s Committec

who produced the Long Beach L.C.P. for the area. We want to make the area & great,
safe, dusk.and evening visitor serving destination. The patio expansion, now before you
while minor, is a step in the right direction. Denying this permit would send an unfortunate

-signal that the Commission will not even approve & small expansion to existing patio dining
in the area. ‘

We at the City are working hard 10 turn this area around so that it may become a major’.

visitor serving asset of our City. Please help, not discourage, our effort.

Sincerely, ‘ ?
Douglas S. Drummond, Vice Mayor
Councilmember, Third District

DSD/neb
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